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RE: Register Reference: SD21B/0508  

Additional Information —Rear Extension 65 Templeville Road 

Dear Sir, Madam, 
We refer to the request for Additional Information for the planning SD21B/0475 section 4 (C).  
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As stated in the final grant permission, the proposed development will need to carry out a BRE 

infiltration test prior to commencing works. Although as there is no access to the rear of the property, 

we  have agreement from south Dublin county council to complete this condition at a later date (when 

the demolition and site excavations for the foundations are commencing). 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Yours Sincerely  

Mark Caffrey 

 

MARK CAFFREY        

Civil Engineer  

for ONCE Civil & Structural Limite 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


